
 

Simcoe Hall, 27 King’s College Circle, Room 106, Toronto, ON M5S 1A1 Canada 

Tel: +1 416-978-6576  Fax: +1 416 978-8182, governing.council@utoronto.ca  www.governingcouncil.utoronto.ca 

 

 

 

Memorandum to: Governing Council 

College of Electors 

University of Toronto Alumni Association Board of Directors 

Alumni Council of Presidents 

  

From:  Corwin Cambray, Chair, College of Electors 

 

Date:  February 22, 2019 

 

Subject:    Election of Alumni Governors 
 

 

 

 

The College of Electors is pleased to announce that at its meeting on February 21, 2019, the following 

individuals were elected as Alumni Governors: 

 

Harvey Botting (re-elected) for a term from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022 [B.A. (1967), Victoria 

College; MBA (1985), Rotman] 

  

Joan Johnston for a term from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022 [DBA (1969); BA (Honours) (1968), 

St. Michael’s College] 

 

Samra Zafar (re-elected) for a term from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022 [B.Sc. (Honours) (2013), 

UTM; M.A. (2014)] 

 
 

Thank you. 
 

 

 


